

How to Obtain your International Driving Record

**Please note, the following information is intended to assist you in obtaining your driving record and is by no means a definitive list of all available resources in your home country. All members must provide a valid driving history which will be assessed by our insurance company for eligibility of membership.*

**All documents sent to us must be dated within the last 30 days.*

Argentina	<p>For licenses issued in Buenos Aires, please try this database, and use the “Busqueda Por Documento” section: http://apps.buenosaires.gov.ar/areas/seguridad_justicia/justicia_trabajo/adm_faltas/consulta_infracciones.php</p> <p>Alternatively, contact the Embassy of the Argentine Republic: 1600 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Washington DC 20009 Phone: (202) 238-6400 Fax: (202) 332-3171</p>
Australia	<p>For New South Wales, please visit Roads and Traffic Authority at the myRecords NSW website. Other information can be obtained through Roads and Maritime Services.</p> <p>For Victoria, please visit the VicRoads website and click on “Driver History Report” for a five-year report which costs \$7.60.</p> <p>For Queensland visit: http://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history/traffic/</p> <p>For North Australia visit: https://online.transport.wa.gov.au/webExternal/demerits/?0</p> <p>For Western Australia visit: https://www.police.wa.gov.au/Police-Direct/Traffic - Check under “Traffic Forms” then “Applying for Record of Infringement Notices”</p>
Austria	<p>For driving record details and driving history, contact the Austrian Police Department: Helmut Apfalter (ADir) Sicherheits- u. Verkehrspolizeiliche Abteilung Verkehrsamt Bundespolizeidirektion Wien Josef-Holaubek Platz 1 1090 Wien Telephone: +43 1 31 310 87100</p> <p>For more information, please visit: https://www.help.gv.at/Portal.Node/hlpd/public/content/139/Seite.1390000.html#system</p>
Azerbaijan	<p>Provide a screenshot of your traffic points - http://mia.gov.az/?/en/driverlicense/</p>
Bahamas, The	<p>Contact the Royal Bahamas Police Force Traffic Division to see if driving history/record can be obtained. Email: traffic@royalbahamaspolice.org</p>

Bahrain	<p>Contact the Ministry of Interior General Directorate of Traffic for documents regarding the valid dates of your license and traffic accidents recorded against you:</p> <p>Phone: 17872222, Fax: 17686429, Email: traffic@batelco.com.bh</p> <p>http://www.moic.gov.bh/En/MoIC%20Centers/BahrainInvestorsCenter/Licensing%20Authorities/MinistryOfInterior/GeneralDirectorateofTraffic/Pages/GeneralDirectorateofTraffic.aspx</p>
Barbados	Search for Ministry of Transport & Works Barbados Licensing Authority for license validity document.
Bangladesh	<p>Contact Bangladesh Road Transport Authority.</p> <p>Your record can be retrieved from the Bangladesh Road Transportation Authority (BRTA) via the Automobile Association of Bangladesh. Phone / Fax: 8311492 / (88 02) 835393 Website: http://www.brta.gov.bd/</p>
Belgium	<p>We will not accept casier judiciaire without an accompanying driving record/history</p> <p>Instructions for obtaining your casier judiciaire from Service Public Federal (Justice) are available here: http://justice.belgium.be/fr/themes_et_dossiers/services_du_spf/demander_des_documents/extrait_du_casier_judiciaire/</p>
Brazil	<p>Here are some links to DETRAN who can provide you with a copy of your driving record: Sao Paulo: http://www.detran.sp.gov.br/ Rio de Janeiro: http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/</p> <p>If the direct link has changed, try <i>and click on Consultas, then Habilitação and Pontuação do Condutor.</i></p> <p>Alternatively, you are able to obtain your driving record by applying in person or via a legal designee. Your driving record needs to be a notarized translation by a sworn translator.</p>
Bulgaria	<p>Please contact: The Capital Directorate of Interior "Traffic Police" Department, or; The Department of Motor Vehicles of Republic of Bulgaria</p>
Cayman Islands	<p>Contact the Royal Cayman Islands Police Criminal Records Office in Grand Cayman. http://www.dvdl.gov.ky/</p>
Chile	<p>Please use the Servicio De Registro Civil e Identificacion to request an Hoja de Vida del Conductor: https://www.registrocivil.cl/OficinaInternet/html/multas_certificado.html</p> <p>This is a confirmation to see if there are any traffic fines unpaid, but the information is from November 30, 2013 onward only.</p>

China	<p>Please contact your local driving management bureau. For Beijing: http://www.bjtgl.gov.cn/publish/portal1/</p> <p>For Chengu: http://www.cdjg.gov.cn/index.aspx</p> <p>Additional links: http://cyi.thb.gov.tw/english/</p>
Colombia	<p>Please visit RUNT: https://www.runt.com.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html</p> <p>and access "Consulta por Documento de Identidad"</p>
Costa Rica	<p>You can access your driving history via Cosevi Seguridad Vial: https://www.csv.go.cr/web/cosevi/consulta-certificaciones</p>
Czech Republic	<p>Contact your local Municipal office for more information about any entries on your record.</p>
Denmark	<p>You can also call or email the Danish National Police and request a list of your previous driving history/sanctions. The contact details are: +45 4515 6390, alternatively: +45 4515 6371, or; Adm-pas-og-koerekort@politi.dk</p> <p>Simply call the above number and state that you need a letter in English containing (1) confirmation of driver's license, and (2) previous driving history/sanctions. They will require:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. A letter stating what you require 2. Your address 3. A signature
El Salvador	<p>The webpage for Viceministerio de Transporte will allow you to access your Record de Licencia de Conducir. http://www.vmt.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=823&Itemid=55</p>
Finland	<p>You may need to call or email to see if this request is available The website for TraFi contains information on Drivers licenses and records, Contact TraFi (Finnish Transport Safety Agency) for a record of any or no traffic violations.</p> <p>Email address: ajokorttietetilaukset@trafi.fi Phone: +358 20 618 500 (pvm/mpm) Fax: +358 20 618 5095 Address: Trafi, PO BOX 320, FIN-00101 Helsinki http://www.trafi.fi</p> <p>Make sure to also include a copy of your license from Finland when sending us your driving record.</p>

France	<p>Please refer below for options in obtaining your record:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Option 1: At the Prefecture counter You can go to the Prefecture of your home area and personally request a full statement of your points balance and infractions. You will need to have your Driver's License and a valid ID with you. - Option 2: By mail You can request a full statement of your points balance and infractions by mail. With your request, you will have to include a copy of your Driver's License, a copy of a valid ID and an envelope with your address and the appropriate stamping to allow the document to be mailed out to you. - Option 3: Online You can have access to your points balance at: https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr/telepoints/identification.do To log in, you will need your Driver's License identification number and you security code. If you have an "old" version of driver's license (issued before November 2013), you can go to https://www.telepoints.info/demande-code-acces.html to contact the prefecture If you have a new version (after November 2013), you should have received your security code with your Driver's License. <p>Please ensure this is in English or have it translated by a certified translator.</p>
Germany	<p>Please visit Kraftfahrt-Bundesamt to request your Punktestand via this webpage: https://www.kba-online.de/faeronline/faeranfrage.do You may be able to obtain an English copy of this document, otherwise, please submit an English certified translation</p>
Greece	<p>Contact the Ministry of Transfer and Communications at http://www.yme.gov.gr/ to receive your "degrees of sentences".</p>
Guatemala	<p>Contact the Ministry of Education for a Police Clearance Certificate.</p>
Honduras	<p>Contact the Department of State in the Office of Security, National Travel Directorate for a Certificate of Record. Phone: 230-2412 or 13, 230-0729 Fax: 230-4525</p>
Hong Kong	<p>Title of document: <i>"Transport Department of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region [Certificate of Driving License Particulars supplied under Section 74, Road Traffic Ordinance..."</i> You can obtain the application for a Hong Kong Driving History Record here: http://www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/05_traffic_matters/tcr.html Please note that the record must be collected in person at a government office.</p>
Hungary	<p>The Police Headquarters of Budapest Traffic Division will issue a statement concerning traffic violations on your record. Additional information: http://www.nyilvantarto.hu/en/</p>

Iceland	<p>Contact the Reykjavik Metropolitan Police for a document to confirm that you have no record of traffic violations in Iceland. The document must have an official stamp.</p> <p>Reykjavik Chief of Police: Phone: +354 444-100 Fax: +354 444-1015 Address: Hverfisgata 115, IS-150 Reykjavik, Iceland</p>
India	<p>Sometimes your driving record is recorded on your physical license. For example, if you have a booklet containing pages for endorsements you can fax a complete copy of your license as proof of your driving history. With some newer plastic licenses, there may be an area that can be punched out if any endorsements have occurred.</p> <p><i>Hyderabad</i> provides online records for some regions: http://www.echallan.org/publicview/</p>
Indonesia	<p>You may be successful in obtaining a record by contacting the Polri Daerah Metro Jaya Dan Sekitarnya Resor Metropolitan Jakarta Timur.</p> <p>Links: http://hubdat.web.id/english or http://www.polri.go.id/</p>
Ireland	<p>https://www.ndls.ie/ - request a Driver Statement</p> <p>Cost: EUR15.00</p> <p>For license from Northern Ireland: Call +44 845 402 4000</p>
Israel	<p>Please send your driving information from the Ministry of Transport and Road Safety, Driver and Vehicle Licensing Department and a statement regarding your criminal record from the Israel Police Traffic Division, Traffic Records Unit.</p> <p>Office hours: Sunday-Thursday 07.00-20.00/Friday: 07.00-13.00 Tel: 1-700-70-43-70 Voice Mail: 24 hours Tel: 03-5024000</p> <p>Ministry of Transport website: http://www.mot.gov.il (For English: http://en.mot.gov.il/)</p> <p>*Note: Records must be requested in person</p>
Iran	<p>Need to request record in person from Islamic Republic of Iran Police Force</p> <p>If there is no record of driving offenses, document should state as such.</p>
Italy	<p>Your driving record is available in online form from the Ministero dei Trasporti as an estratto conto punti patente on their website: https://www.ilportaledellautomobilista.it</p>
Japan	<p>To obtain a Clean Accident and Offense Record Certificate, go to the Japan Safe Driving Center at http://www.jsdc.or.jp/</p>
Jordan	<p>Contact the Public Security Directorate Traffic Department.</p> <p>Please visit http://www.tourist-police.psd.gov.jo/en/ for information in obtaining your driving record</p>
Kazakhstan	<p>Currently, there is no official driving record available. Membership would require you to convert you license.</p>
Kuwait	<p>Check your registered Traffic Violations here: http://www.e.gov.kw/moi_en/pages/eservices/trafficviolation.aspx</p>

Latvia	<p>Contact the Ministry of Transport, Road Traffic Safety Directorate (CSDD). They will issue a Confirmation Letter attesting to any information on you in the register of drivers.</p> <p>Phone: +371 7025750 Fax: +371 7828301 Email: office@csdd.gov.lv</p>
Lithuania	<p>Contact the Chief Police Commissariat, Traffic Supervision Division for a “Notification on Traffic Events.”</p> <p>Phone: (8-46) 354442 Fax: (8-46) 354461 For additional information: http://www.vrm.lt/</p>
Macedonia	<p>Contact your City Court official for a Certificate.</p>
Malaysia	<p>Request a <i>Confirmation of Malaysian driving license particulars</i> from the Driver Licensing Division; Director General Road Transport Department Malaysia</p> <p>Please visit this website http://www.jpj.gov.my/web/eng/home for further information in obtaining your record.</p> <p>Additionally, you can go to: http://www.jpj.gov.my/web/guest/sistem-kejara</p> <p>Your record will state if you have any “Kejara” points on your record. In addition to a screen printout, please fax a copy of your license so that we can verify your dates of issuance and expiration.</p>
Mexico	<p>Some records are available from the Central Office of the Government of the Federal District, Secretariat of Transportation and Roads – Public Transportation Registry Directorate at the Driving License and Permit Inquiry Desk.</p> <p>Some records are available from the Secretary of Public Safety in San Pedro Garza Garcia, Nuevo Leon Mexico. Phone: 8400-4600 Email: sspv@sanpedro.gob.mx</p> <p>You can contact your local Public Safety Ministry Department of Transit, such as with the State of Queretaro: Address: Rio Tuxpan No. 107, Col Desarrollo San Pablo C.P. 76130. Santiago de Queretaro, Qro Phone: 220-86-63 / 220-67-98</p>
Moldova	<p>Contact the General Police Commissariat of Mun. Chisinau, Road Police Station:</p> <p>Phone: 27 25 01 Address: Tiraspolului, 11, str City Chisinau, Republic of Moldova</p>
Netherlands, The	<p>Contact the RDW in The Netherlands at: www.rdw.nl and request the form called “Aanvraag Echtheidsverklaring Nederlands Rijbewijs”</p>

<p>New Zealand</p>	<p>Please visit http://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/getting-a-licence/confirming-your-licence-details/ You can obtain your driving record by applying for a Demerit points and suspension history. There are two ways to do it. You can apply by: * calling +64 6 953 6200 Monday to Friday, between 8am and 6pm * writing to the address below</p> <p>The NZ Transport Agency Business Administration Team Private Bag 11777 Palmerston North 4442 New Zealand</p> <p>Please provide the following: License number (if known), full name, date of birth, place of birth, last recorded address, and a postal address of where to send the certificate, a contact phone number and payment of \$(NZ) 11.10</p> <p>New Zealand (Aotearoa) You may apply for a list of traffic offences on your New Zealand driver license record by either faxing +64 6 953 6267, by emailing toh@landtransport.govt.nz or writing to: Driver Licensing Administration Transport Registry Centre – Land Transport New Zealand Private Bag, Manawatu Mail Centre, 4442, NEW ZEALAND. The list of traffic offences includes offences up to seven years old, including Demerit Suspensions records. It also includes information on traffic convictions and sentencing from court appearances. All Requests must include the following information: - driver license number (if known) - full name (as shown on your license) - date of birth - postal address (to have the information sent) - OR email address (to receive the information electronically) - contact phone number</p>
<p>Nigeria</p>	<p>Please contact the Federal Road Safety Commission, who can be reached at 01-7933148. 1) Lagos State: Contact your Federal Road Safety Commission Ojodu - Isheri Roa P.M.B. 21510 Ikeja, Lagos State Phone: 01-7933148, 01-7200066</p>

Norway	https://www.politi.no/ Politiet has information about licenses and permits and should be able to retrieve your driving record electronically
Pakistan	Sometimes driving violations are recorded directly on the physical license. If this is the case, and you have no violations, please fax us a copy of your license. Otherwise, contact your local traffic police office in Pakistan to obtain a letter that makes reference to your driving record such as any infractions/violations or demerit points. Also include your original issued license and expiry date.
Panama	http://www.licencia.com.pa/historial/ Visit the website to electronically retrieve your license information through the road and transport authority. Additional information: Contact the Road Transit and Transport Authority, Minor Infractions for an "Account Statement to Date" which will state whether you have any pending cases with them
Peru	http://www.mtc.gob.pe/portal/inicio.html Contact the Ministry of Transportation and Communications for a "Holder's Certificate" which will detail information about your license as well as mention any sanctions or lack thereof on your record.
Philippines, The	http://www.lto.gov.ph/ Unsure if required information is obtainable in this website Contact the Department of Transportation and Communications, Land Transport Office in Quezon City. Your "Certification" will include details about your license as well as list any traffic violations/apprehensions on file as of the date requested.
Poland	Contact your local police headquarters for a Clearance Certificate which contains information on any entries found for you in the Police Record of Traffic Violating Drivers.
Portugal	http://www.ansr.pt/Pages/default.aspx To obtain a copy of your driving record, please contact: ANST National Authority for Road Safety mail@ansr.pt Tel: 21 312 21 00 There is also a form called "Request Driver Infractions Registration Certificate", available at: http://www.ansr.pt/Contraordenacoes/Formularios/Pages/default.aspx

Puerto Rico	<p>You may mail your request to Puerto Rico along with a money order for \$1.50 (USD). Providing all of the following information will prevent delays in receiving your information:</p> <p>Complete name (as shown on the PR driver's license) Social Security number Puerto Rican driver's license number Birth date Actual postal address of the individual Purpose for ordering the record Your mailing address Copy of identification (Or copy of applicant's written consent to access their record.) Money order by the amount of \$1.50 (USD) to name of "Secretario de Hacienda"</p> <p>Mail the request and a money order to this address: Departamento de Transportación y Obras Públicas Directoría de Servicios al Conductor División de Servicios P.O. Box 41243 San Juan, PR 00940 For more information you can call (787) 296-0289, 296-0290 or 296-0291.</p>
Romania	<p>Contact the Ministry of Administration and Home Affairs, Drivers Licenses and Vehicles Matriculation Board (Neamt) which will certify that you have not deviated from the Road Code.</p>
Russia	<p>For Moscow, please contact the Motor Licensing and Inspection Department. For St. Petersburg, you can contact the Department of State Inspection for Safety Traffic – Affairs of Saint Petersburg and Leningradskaya Region: 42, Prof. Popov Str., Saint-Petersburg, 197376 Phone: 2341452</p>
Saudi Arabia	<p>Please contact the General Traffic Administration for a driving record detailing any traffic infractions on your record. The Ministry of Interior website no longer displays the required information.</p>
Singapore	<p>https://www.psi.gov.sg/ Your driving information can be retrieved electronically through the Singapore government website Please make sure to include the page regarding the validity dates of your license, as well as a statement about any demerit points.</p>
Slovakia	<p>Document is titled “Registration Card” & includes and road offences and criminal acts on the bottom Contact the District Administration of Police Force in your local district or kraj can provide you with your “Registration File.”</p>

Slovenia	Contact the Ministry of Justice – Sector for Execution of Penal Sanctions, Division of Penal and Reeducation Record.
South Africa	Contact the National Traffic Information System (NaTIS) or your Local Municipality for a statement of any restrictions or endorsements on your record – We need the document called South African Police Service Clearance Certificate Contact information: SAPS Criminal Record Centre, Private Bag x 308, Pretoria 0001 Tel No: +27 12 393 3928 Fax No: +27 12 393 3909
South Korea	You will need the Certificate of Driver’s License. For information, please visit South Korea’s Driver’s License Authority at http://www.koroad.or.kr/ Your representative can visit your local Driver’s License Testing Center for you. The representative will need: * The representative’s own ID * Application form for the Certificate of Driver’s License (downloadable from the above website) * Letter of Authorization (should include your name, the representative’s name, the purpose of authorization, and your signature) * A copy of your passport * A copy of your driver’s license
Spain	You can electronically obtain your record from the Direccion General de Trafico on their page: http://www.dgt.es/portal/
Sri Lanka	http://www.motortraffic.gov.lk/ - official government link Please contact the Commissioner of Motor Traffic and send us your Endorsement Sheet and Demerit Points.
Sweden	Can obtain document from “Transport Styrelsen” called “Certificate of Swedish Driving license” www.transportstyrelsen.se Swedish Transport Agency – Driving license department Tel: +46 771 81 81 81
Switzerland	http://www.geneve.ch/san Request an “ADMAS Register” Contact the Automobile and Navigation Services in the Department of Institutions. Their contact information is as follows: SAN – Route de Veyrier – 1227 Carouge Phone: +41 (22) 388 30 30 Fax: +41 (22) 388 30 11 You can also request a short written letter from the Swiss authorities stating any outstanding infractions, the status of your license, and how many years you’ve had your license
Taiwan	http://www.thb.gov.tw/TM/new_english/Default.aspx Visit the link to obtain your “Verification Certificate of Driver’s License” which should include your Traffic Accident Records

Thailand	Obtain a copy of your driver's certificate from the Department of Land Transport. Please include a scanned copy (both sides) of your license from Thailand when sending us your driving certificate.
Turkey	http://www.trafik.gov.tr/ Each city has its own association. Therefore, you can also visit your own city's website. Please see the website for General information
Ukraine	Contact the Interregional Registration Department for your "Driving Violations Record" issued by the Department of Documentation as well as information about your driving license.
United Arab Emirates	http://www.dubai.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx Contact the Abu Dhabi Police GHQ, Traffic and Patrols Directorate in the Ministry of Interior. Email: customerservice@adpolice.gov.ae
United Kingdom	Please visit the DVLA website for more information about driving records. www.dvla.gov.uk Phone: +44 1792 310 075 or +44 8702 400 009. View your Penalty points and driver's license details online: https://www.gov.uk/view-driving-licence You can click on the "Save or print this license" link at the top of the result screen to save the result as a PDF and submit that to us. Additionally, if you possess a paper counterpart, please submit that as well
Uruguay	The Office of Transit and Transport (Control of Drivers division) may be able to issue you a driver's record.
Venezuela	http://www.intt.gob.ve/intt/ Contact the Instituto Nacional de Transito y Transporte Terrestre, Gerencia de Registro de Transito in Caracas, which should be able to provide you with a driving record with the relevant information.
Virgin Islands	http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Forms.aspx Traffic Record Check Form Please obtain a copy of your driving record from the Virgin Islands Police Department and send it with a copy of your driver's license.

Last Updated on April 24th, 2016